
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 11 October 2016 12:08
To: ' jaspals@duncanlewis.com '; ' kerimk@duncanlewis.com '; ' graemer@duncanlewis.com '; ' maevet@duncanlewis.com '
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email to find out who is dealing with my case, I have made phone calls to find out so I can have the paperwork
sent to me via this email.
 
I would also like an update as to the bail to return custardy record of the 14/08/2016, as it seems the police officer in charge of
that case never started
the bail to return custardy record of the 14/08/2016 but yet I was interviewed for this on the 04/10/2016 and charged at 03:15
hours on the 05/10/2016, this
would have been well out of time of the 24 hours time limit they have as I had already done around 21 hours in custardy on the
14/10/2016.
 
I feel them using the new arrest I was arrested for on the 04/10/2016 not to be correct to have interviewed me for the case of
the 14/08/2016,
 
I would be most grateful if someone could please get back to me with an update and could all the files be sent to me via this
email including the custardy records for the 14/08/2016 and the 04/10/2016.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Simon Cordell
Lorraine Cordell
 
 
 

18/10/2016

 

How are we doing? Your client care feedback is very important to us. Click here to submit.
For Use DL must have a record of your email address in advance.

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute copies or alter this email. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author.

Warning: Although Duncan Lewis have taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in
this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this
email or attachments. Please note that electronic communications are monitored to ensure that risks and
liabilities are managed in accordance with the interest of our business.  We also reserve the right to use
any electronic communication transmitted/received through our communications system for security,
quality and training purposes. Should you have any enquiries, please email
disclaimer@duncanlewis.com.

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. If you receive an email purporting to be from
someone at  Duncan Lewis which seeks to direct a payment to bank details which differ from those
which we have already given to you (in our retainer letter and on our invoices) it is unlikely to be
genuine. Please do not reply to the email nor act on any information contained in it but contact us
immediately.

Duncan Lewis is the trading name of Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd, Company Registration No.3718422.
Registered office is Spencer House, 29 Grove Hill Road, Harrow­On­The­Hill, Middlesex, HA1 3BN. A list
of the directors is displayed at the above address.Duncan Lewis is authorised and regulated by Solicitors
Regulation Authority.
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